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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, January 5, 2012 4:52 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: 3 dead, others wounded in Nigeria church attack (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 04:23 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: 3 dead, others wounded in Nigeria church attack (AP) 

GOMBE (AP) - A pastor says gunmen have attacked a church in northeast Nigeria, killing at least three people 
and wounding others. 

Johnson Jauro of the Deeper Life Church in Gombe, the capital of Gombe state, said the attack happened 
around 7 p.m. Thursday. Jauro said he heard gunfire everywhere and lost his wife in the assault on the church. 

Police confirmed the attack happened in Gombe, but declined to offer any details. 
No one immediately claimed responsibility for the attack..  

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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